
 
 

Responses for Requests for Information 
Design of the Cross Alameda Trail Request for Proposal 

September 3, 2014 

Questions Responses 
1. On Page 3, please clarify 

“Gateway feature on 
Webster Street at RAMP.” 

RAMP is an acronym for “Ralph Appezzato Memorial Parkway”.  
Thus, staff is requesting consultants to consider a gateway feature on 
Webster Street at Ralph Appezzato Memorial Parkway. 

2. On Page 3, please clarify 
“Bicycle curb ramp on RAMP 
at Fifth Street.” 

Same as above – RAMP stands for Ralph Appezzato Memorial 
Parkway. 

3. On Page 3, please state the 
type of “gate connecting 
adjacent Summerhouse 
apartment complex” such as 
a key pad system or a gate 
without a locking device. 

Public Works staff is in the process of working with Summerhouse 
staff to better understand what Summerhouse affiliates prefer. 

4. Is this a standalone 
project? 

Yes.  Nevertheless, this section of the Cross Alameda Trail between 
Webster Street and Main Street is part of a larger corridor, which 
ultimately will travel between Alameda Point to Tilden Way and the 
Miller-Sweeney Bridge. 

5. Will there be any traffic 
signal work? 

Intersection improvements would include accessible pedestrian 
signal items such as signal heads and frames as well as push 
buttons.  Separate bicycle signals could be considered. 

6. Has there been any design 
work to date? 

The design work that has been done is the proposed cross section 
shown as Attachment A on Page 22, which was completed by 
Carlson, Barbee & Gibson, Inc. 

7. Do you have a list of firms 
that received this RFP? 

Public Works staff distributed the RFP announcement to the builders’ 
exchanges as well as a consultant list (attached). 

8. What kind of information will 
be included in the base 
maps? 

The electronic base map will include right-of-way lines. 

9. Does the City anticipate any 
environmental review/ 
permitting and public 
outreach for the project? 

The City is doing the environmental review, outreach and permits in 
house. 

10. Do you anticipate needing 
lights? 

No, lighting is not part of this project. 

 



Consultant List 
 
Alta Planning + Design 
Brett Hondorp 
2560 9th Street, Suite 212 
Berkeley, CA 94710 
bhondorp@altaplanning.com  
 
Cambridge Systematics 
Wendy Williamson 
555 12th Street, Suite 1600 
wwilliamson@camsys.com  
 
CHS Consulting Group 
Chi-Shin Shao 
130 Sutter Street, Suite 468 
San Francisco, CA 94104 
chshao@chsconsulting.com  
 
Community Design + Architecture 
Phil Erickson 
350 Frank Ogawa Plaza, 5th Floor 
Oakland, CA 94612 
phil@community-design.com  
 
DKS Associates 
William Loudon 
1970 Broadway, Suite 740 
Oakland, CA 94612 
wrl@dksassociates.com  
 
Fehr and Peers 
Matthew Ridgway 
1330 Broadway, Suite 833 
Oakland, CA 94612 
m.ridgway@fehrandpeers.com 
 
Kittelson and Associates, Inc. 
Alice Chen 
155 Grand Avenue, Suite 900 
Oakland, CA 94612 
achen@kittelson.com 
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Mark Thomas and Company 
Jimmy Sims 
1333 Broadway, Suite 410 
Oakland, CA 94612 
jsims@markthomas.com  
 
Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates 
Bonnie Nelson 
116 New Montgomery Street, Suite 500 
San Francisco, CA 94105 
bnelson@nelsonnygaard.com  
 
PGA Design 
Christopher Kent 
444 17th Street 
Oakland, CA 94612 
kent@pgadesign.com  
 
Questa Engineering Corp 
Syd Temple 
818 Mendocino Avenue 
Berkeley, CA 94707 
STemple@questaec.com  
 
Spokemore Consulting 
Carol Levine 
734 Mandana Boulevard 
Oakland, CA 94610 
carollevine@peoplepc.com 
 
PlaceWorks 
David Early 
1625 Shattuck Avenue, Suite 300 
Berkeley, CA 94709 
dearly@planningcenter.com  
 
TJKM 
Nayan Amin 
4305 Hacienda Drive, Suite 550 
Pleasanton, CA 94588 
namin@tjkm.com  
 
Transportation Infrastructure Group 
Thomas Wintch 
4690 Chabot Drive, Suite 220 
Pleasanton, CA 94588 
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twintch@tig-eng.com 
 
W-Trans 
Stephen Weinberger 
475 14th Street, Suite 290 
Oakland, CA  94612  
sweinberger@w-trans.com  
 

 
Monica Landen  
Region Manager  
945 Hornblend Street, Suite G 
San Diego, CA 92109 
(858) 490-5018 (direct) 
(888) 467-3151 (toll free) 
(858) 490-8811 (fax) 
mlanden@imsinfo.com  
www.imsinfo.com  
  
Gates + Associates  
2671 Crow Canyon Rd. 
San Ramon, CA 94583 
 marketing@dgates.com 
  
Ken Eichstaedt, P.E., T.E., LEED® AP          
URS     Post Montgomery Center,  One Montgomery Street, Suite 900, San Francisco, 
CA 94104 
Direct: 415.243-3728       Cell: 415/515-9423        General: 415/896-5858            Fax: 
415-882-9261 
ken.eichstaedt@urs.com  
 

Angelo Obertello 
Carlson, Barbee & Gibson, Inc. 
2833 Camino Ramon, Suite 350 
San Ramon, California 94583 
aobertello@cbandg.com 
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